# STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE) MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 8 NOVEMBER 2021

Present:	<u>Group A</u> Christian Denominations The Fellowship of Independent Evangelical Churches – Ruth Gill The United Reformed Church –Susanne Dawson The Assemblies of God- Neil Maddock
	<u>Other religions</u> Baha'l – Elizabeth Jenkerson Jewish- Dr Gil Dekel Muslim – Anas Al-Korj
	<u>Group B – Church of England</u> Liz Allen Lucy Hepinstall
	From Diocesan education team Richard Wharton
	<u>Group C – Teachers</u> National Education Union - Amelia Day The National Association of Schoolmasters/Union of Women Teachers – Suzanne Underwood National Association of Head teachers – Sian Carr
	<u>Group D – Members of the Council</u> Councillors Bunday, Laurent, and Magee
	Group D Substitute – Kate Martin
	<u>Others co-opted</u> (Non-Voting) South Hampshire Humanists - Mary Wallbank Southampton City Mission – Matt Gwynn Southampton City Council, Professional Advisor - Alison Philpott Secondary RE Lead Rep/ASC – Suzanne Underwood ASC teacher representatives – Amelia Day, Chloe Foster
Apologies:	Councillor Toqeer Kataria, Chris Davis, Carol Cunio, Sam Jordan.

## 21. <u>APOLOGIES AND CHANGES TO MEMBERSHIP</u> <u>RESOLVED</u> that Apologies were received from Chris Davis, MBE.

# 22. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that the minutes of the meeting held on 7 June 2021 and 27 September 2021 be approved and signed as a correct record.

### 23. SACRE ANNUAL REPORT

AP presented the Annual SACRE report and advised that NASACRE had issued a new template in conjunction with the DFE. No publicly data was available. **<u>RESOLVED</u>** that, following a unanimous vote, the report be approved.

#### 24. UPDATED TRAINING OFFER - PROFESSIONAL ADVISOR VERBAL REPORT

AP presented a report and advised that the following sessions were to follow soon:-

- World Views session on Weds 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> December. Because SACRE had subscribed any member could join without further cost. AP advised that Ruth Flannagan was the trainer.
- 6 December 7-8pm, a session on how to apply for a Westhill Grant. Westhill was a college of Uni of Birmingham it folded but money went into a trust they grant bursaries up to 4K to each SACRE. AP suggested it might be useful to consider how to take Pondering Time forward.

### 25. **DEVELOPMENT PLAN WITH COSTING**

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that SACRE agreed the Budget.

#### 26. MONITORING GROUP VISITS 2021/2022

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that by 7 Feb 2022, AP would need a DBS from each person. If members in the Monitoring Groups were not on the update service, they should let AP know.

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that the Protocol was shared with the last set of SACRE papers. The template should be taken to visits and monitoring notes taken by the individuals monitoring.

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that schools would be encouraged to give different elements of the visit to each member of the monitoring group to cover more material.

Those monitoring were requested to send their notes to AP for them to be merged in to a full report, which would then be sent to the Chair of the Governors.

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that AP would look at the schools for changes and Ofsted reports.

AP advised that by March 2022, Ofsted would be looking at outcomes for RE.

#### 27. AOB AND DATE OF NEXT MEETING

EJ advised that the next NASACRE conference would be on 23 May 2022, and that there was a SACRE budget for two people to attend. EJ further advised that the Ofsted inspector for RE was the Keynote speaker and that the theme of the conference would be Ambitious SACREs.

Date of next meeting: 7 February 2022 - 4.30pm (note change of time)